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Licensing

From: Gosling, Gareth < >
Sent: 09 December 2022 12:29
To: Kathryn Miller; Licensing
Cc: Gatehouse, Kirsty; David.parr
Subject: Dorset Police Representation - TEN - Chic
Attachments: Decision Notice Actors Full Review Hearing 12 January 2022.docx; Application for 

Temporary Event Notice - Supplementary Details Supporting Representation - Chic 
Weymouth.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Kathryn

Good Afternoon Kathryn, 
 
On behalf of the Chief Officer of Dorset Police I object to the Temporary Event Notice submitted by Parviz Marseh 
on behalf of Chic, 3-5 Maiden Street, Weymouth on the grounds that to permit this TEN to take place would likely 
undermine the Licensing Objective to Prevent Crime & Disorder. 
 
The premise is currently licensed for the Sale of Alcohol and Regulated Entertainment and has a variety of conditions 
attached to ensure that the licensing objectives can be promoted.  Dorset Police are concerned that one of these 
conditions, relating to the last entry/re-entry of customers, is seeking to be amended and that all other conditions, 
whilst undertaken to be adhered to, are unenforceable unless attached to the TEN by the Licensing Sub-Committee 
(Paragraph 7.6 S.182 Licensing Act 2003 Guidance issued by the Home Office (2018)). 
 
I have attached a detailed report which sets out our concerns and recommendations for the attention of the 
Licensing Sub-Committee.  I am happy to receive details of any queries from the Licensing Sub-Committee in 
advance of the hearing. 
 
I will ensure that either myself or Kirsty Gatehouse is available at the Hearing to answer any queries or concerns that 
the members of the Sub-Committee might have for Dorset Police. 
 
Regards, 
 
Gareth 
 

 

Gareth Gosling 2551 
 

Police Sergeant 
 

Tel: 01202 222824      Internal: 752 2824 

 

 

Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team  
Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters, 5 Madeira Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH1 1QQ 

 

From: Licensing <licensing@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk>  
Sent: 08 December 2022 16:10 
To: .Licensing <Licensing@Dorset.PNN.Police.uk>; ENV Health <envhealth@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: TEN 
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Please find attached a TEN for Chic for NYE. 
 
If you have any comments please may I have them by 13 December 2022. 
 
 
Many thanks 
 
 
Kathryn Miller  

 

Senior Licensing Officer  

Community and Public Protection  

Dorset Council 

01305 838028  

licensing@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

 
 
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled 
accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or 
use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender 
immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any 
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with 
authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax 
or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic 
communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer 
viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of 
accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your 
information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection  

************************************************************************ 
This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in 
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail. 
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited. 
************************************************************************ 
E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-
mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of 
their transmission to the recipients' computer or network. 
************************************************************************* 
For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk or e-
mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk 


